

Mr Luke Robinson
Systems Manager
Buttai Gravel Pty Ltd
20 Kullara Close
Beresfield, STATE, Postcode

17/06/2021

Dear Mr Robinson,

**Ardglen Quarry Extension (MP06_0264)
Landscape Management Plan**

I refer to your request (MP06_0264-PA-10) for the Planning Secretary's approval of suitably qualified persons to prepare the Landscape Management Plan for the Ardglen Quarry Extension (MP06_0264).

The Department has reviewed the nominations and information you have provided and is satisfied that this expert is suitably qualified and experienced. Consequently, I can advise that the Planning Secretary approves the appointment of Mr Luke Bettridge to prepare the Landscape Management Plan.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Callum Firth at callum.firth@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Matthew Sprott
Director
Resource Assessments (Coal & Quarries)

As nominee of the Planning Secretary